
EXHIBIT I



Carter. David 

From: 
Sent: 
To: 

Cc: 
Subject: 

Carter, David 
Friday, June 03, 201 1 336 AM 
'Schenkenberg, Philip': Buntrock, Ross; 'Talbot J. Wieczorek'; 'Meredith Moore'; 
'jcrerner@bantzlaw.com'; 'Margo Northrup'; 'Jeffrey D. Larson'; 'Darla Rogers' 
'Lawson, William [GA]'; 'Browning, Diane C [GAT 
RE: SDN v. Sprint Scheduling Order 

P h i l  - I f  you bel ieve i t  i s  inaccurate i n  any way, I would encourage you t o  po in t  out those 
inaccuracies now so t h a t  we may cor rec t  them. We intended f o r  t h a t  sect ion t o  set  f o r t h  the 
issues re fer red  by the  cour t  i n  t h e  FCC re fer ra l ,  modified only  t o  r e f l e c t  what is intended 
t o  be address by the PUC. I f  we have inadver tent ly  changed something t h a t  you bel ieve 
ma te r ia l l y  a l t e r s  what was intended, please l e t  us know t h a t  and we w i l l  work w i th  you t o  
make the correct ion.  Before Northern Val ley o r  Sancom agrees t o  move forward w i th  
v o l u n t a r i l y  withdrawing any o f  i t s  claims, however, we deserve t o  have c l a r i t y  about Sp r in t ' s  
pos i t i on  on what issues are encompassed by the r e f e r r a l  order and w i l l  be before the Put f o r  
decision. Accordingly, I bel ieve t h a t  t h i s  prov is ion i s  very much necessary and would 
request t h a t  you provide a red l i ne  w i t h  suggested changes t o  any po r t i on  t h a t  contains the 
inaccuracies t o  which you re fe r .  

I am avai lab le f o r  a c a l l  t h i s  afternoon a f t e r  2:30 ET i f  you would l i k e  t o  discuss. 

Thank you, 
David 

David Carter 
Attorney 

Arent Fox LLP ] Attarneys a t  Law 
1050 Connecticut Avenue, NW 
Washington, DC 20036-5339 
202.857.8972 Di rec t  [ 202.857.6395 Fax 
car ter .  david@arentfox. com I www. arentfox. com 

CONFIDENTIALITY NOTICE: This e-mai l  and any attachments are f o r  t he  exclusive and 
con f i den t i a l  use o f  t he  intended rec ip ien t ,  I f  you received t h i s  i n  error,  please do not 
read, d is t r ibu te ,  o r  take ac t ion  i n  re l iance upon t h i s  message. Instead, please n o t i f y  us 
immediately by re tu rn  e-mai l  and promptly delete t h i s  message and i t s  attachments from your 
computer system. We do not waive a t to rney-c l ien t  o r  work product p r i v i l e g e  by the 
transmission o f  t h i s  message. 

----- Or ig ina l  Message----- 
From: Schenkenberg, P h i l i p  [mai l to :  PSchenkenberg@Briggs. com] 
Sent: Friday, June 03, 2011 9 : 2 3  AM 
To: Carter, David; Buntrock, Ross; 'Talbot 3. Wieczorek' ; 'Meredith Moore' ; 
' jcrerner@bantzlaw. com' ; 'Margo Northrup' ; 'Je f f rey  D. Larson ' ; 'Darla Rogers ' 
Cc : ' Lawson, Wi l l iam [GA] ' ; ' Browning, Diane C [GA] ' 
Subject: RE: SDN v. Spr in t  Scheduling Order 

I don ' t  t h ink  i t ' s  necessary, and it makes it look l i k e  i t ' s  a quote ou t  o f  the r e f e r r a l  
order when i t  i s  not. I n  add i t ion  I don ' t  t h i n k  it i s  completely accurate. 

P h i l  Schenkenberg 
Briggs and Morgan, P.A. 



Di rec t  612.977.8246 
Fax 612.977.8650 
pschenkenberg@briggs.com 
2200 I D S  Center 
80 South 8 th  Street  
Minneapolis, MN 55482 

- - - - -  Or ig ina l  Message----- 
From: Carter, David [mailto:Carter.David@ARENTFOX.COM] 
Sent: Friday, June 03, 2011 8:20 AM 
To: Schenkenberg, Ph i l ip ;  Buntrock, Ross; 'Talbot J .  Wieczorek'; 'Meredith Moore'; 
'jcremer@bantzlaw.coms; 'Margo Northrup'; ' Je f f rey  D. Larson'; 'Darla Rogers' 
Cc : ' Lawson, Wil l iam [GA] ' ; ' Browning, Diane C [CAI ' 
Subject: RE: SON v. Sp r in t  Scheduling Order 

P h i l :  Thanks f o r  sending t h i s  revised d r a f t .  We are still reviewing, but  I would like t o  
understand your reason fo r  removing the issue l i s t  set f o r t h  i n  paragraph 12 of our draft .  
Do you disagree t h a t  these issues are before the Commission f o r  reso lu t i on  w i t h  regard t o  the  
i n t r a s t a t e  t r a f f i c ?  

Thank you, 
David 

David Carter 
Attorney 

Arent Fox LLP 1 Attorneys a t  Law 
1050 Connecticut Avenue, NW 
Washington, DC 20036-5339 
202.857.8972 D i rec t  1 202.857.6395 Fax 
car ter .  david@arentfox. corn I www. arentfox. com 

CONFIDENTIALITY NOTICE: This e-mai l  and any attachments are f o r  t he  exclusive and 
con f i den t i a l  use o f  t he  intended rec ip ien t .  I f  you received t h i s  i n  error,  please do not 
read, d is t r ibu te ,  o r  take ac t ion  i n  re l iance upon t h i s  message. Instead, please n o t i f y  us 
immediately by re tu rn  e-mai l  and promptly delete t h i s  message and i t s  attachments from your 
computer system. We do no t  waive a t to rney-c l ien t  o r  work product p r i v i l e g e  by the 
transmission o f  t h i s  message. 

- - - - -  Or ig ina l  Message----- 
From: Schenkenberg, P h i l i p  [mailto:PSchenkenberg@0riggs.com] 
Sent: Friday, June 03, 2011 8:33 AM 
To: 8untrock,. Ross; 'Talbot  3 .  Wieczorek'; Carter, David; 'Meredith Moore'; 
'jcremer@bantzlaw,com'; 'Margo Northrup'; ' Je f f rey  D. Larson'; 'Darla Rogers' 
Cc : ' Lawson, Wi l l iam [GA] ' ; 'Browning, Diane C [GA] ' 
Subject: RE: SON v. Sp r in t  Scheduling Order 

Darla and I have ta lked and I was an t i c i pa t i ng  tha t  Darla would provide revised dates 
( inc lud ing  hearing dates f o r  her motion and f i n a l  hearing dates t h a t  would accommodate the 
l e g i s l a t i v e  session) t o  me t h a t  we would then get back t o  the  group. I t h i n k  it makes sense 
t o  a l low Darla t o  weigh i n  before tak ing  up the s t a f f  and commission's t ime w i th  a motion. 

I have attached our proposed e d i t s  t o  t he  s t ipu la t ion ,  and have plugged i n  most o f  t he  dates, 
which I t h i n k  are close t o  what Darla and I discussed. 



I am avai lab le t o  discuss any o f  these proposed changes. 

P h i l  

P h i l  Schenkenberg 
Briggs and Morgan, P.A. 
D i rec t  612.977.8246 
Fax 612.977.8650 
pschenkenberg@briggs.com 
2200 IDS Center 
80 South 8th Street  
Minneapolis, MN 55402 

----- Or ig ina l  Message----- 
From: Buntrock, Ross [mailto:Buntrock.Ross@ARENTFOX.COM] 
Sent: Wednesday, June 01, 2011 10:44 AM 
To: Schenkenberg, Ph i l ip ;  'Talbot  J. Wieczorek'; Carter, David; 'Meredith Moore'; 
'jcremer@bantzlaw.com'; 'Margo Northrup'; ' Je f f rey  0. Larson'; 'Darla Rogers' 
Cc: 'Lawson, Wil l iam [ C A I ' ;  'Browning, Diane C [GA]' 
Subject: RE: SDN v. Sp r in t  Scheduling Order 

Counsel : 

S ign i f i can t  t ime has again passed since counsel f o r  SDN and Spr in t  ind ica ted  t h a t  they would 
confer about the matters unique t o  t h e i r  c l i e n t s  and get back t o  the r e s t  o f  the  group about 
f i n a l i z i n g  the  schedule. We have heard no response, 

While we appreciate t h a t  t he  pa r t i es  may be busy w i th  a va r i e t y  o f  c o n f l i c t i n g  obl igat ions, 
as we have explained repeatedly, our c l i e n t  f ee l s  compelled t o  move t h i s  case along so t h a t  
the issues can be resolved and the  PUC's guidance provided t o  the  fede ra l  cour t  
expedit iously.  Accordingly, unless we receive prompt i npu t  and consensus t o  a proposed 
schedule from the  other  part ies, we in tend t o  f i l e  on Friday a motion asking the PUC t o  
establ ish a procedural schedule. 

For ease of reference, attached i s  the most recent d r a f t  o f  the mater ia ls  t h a t  we have 
c i rcu lated.  

Respectfully, 
Ross 

Ross Buntrock 
Partner 

Arent Fox LLP I Attorneys a t  Law 
1050 Connecticut Avenue, NW 
Washington, DC 20036-5339 
202.775.5734 D i r e c t  1 202,857.6395 Fax 
buntrock. ross@arentfox. corn I www. arentfox. com 

CONFIDENTIALITY NOTICE: This e-mai l  and any attachments are f o r  t he  exclusive and 
con f i den t i a l  use o f  the intended rec ip ien t .  I f  you received t h i s  i n  error,  please do not 
read, d is t r ibu te ,  o r  take ac t ion  i n  re l iance upon t h i s  message. Instead, please n o t i f y  us 
immediately by re turn  e-mail and promptly delete t h i s  message and i t s  attachments from your 
computer system. We do not waive a t to rney-c l ien t  o r  work product p r i v i l e g e  by the 
transmission o f  t h i s  message. 



----- Or ig ina l  Message----- 
From: Buntrock, Ross 
Sent: Tuesday, May 17, 2011 11:07 AM 
To: Schenkenberg, Ph i l ip ;  Talbot 3 ,  Wiectorek; Carter, David; Meredith Moore; 
jcremer@bantzlau. com; Margo Northrup; ' Je f f rey  D ,  Larson ' ; D a r l a  Rogers 
Cc : ' Lawson, Wi l l iam [GA] ' ; Browning, Diane C [GA] 
Subject: RE: SDN v. Spr in t  Scheduling Order 

Ph i l :  

As f o l l ow  up t o  the c a l l  l a s t  week, we have made some add i t i ona l  suggested ed i t s  t o  the 
language t h a t  you included i n  the  most recent ly  proposed procedural schedule. A clean 
version o f  the current proposed d r a f t  and a document h i g h l i g h t i n g  those changes are attached. 
We hope t h a t  these e d i t s  w i l l  be acceptable t o  Spr in t  and the  other  part ies, and a lso provide 
c l a r i t y  t o  t he  Commission. 

We understand from t h a t  c a l l  t h a t  SDN and Spr in t  intended t o  have f u r t h e r  conversations about 
scheduling before the  end o f  l a s t  week. Please l e t  us know the resu l t s  o f  t h a t  conversation 
and any consensus t h a t  has been reached regarding scheduling f o r  the  SDN Summary Judgment 
motion. 

Please let us have everyone's f i n a l  thoughts about the  schedule before close o f  business 
tomorrow so t h a t  we may proceed w i t h  f i l i n g  t h i s  on Wednesday. 

Thanks, 
Ross 

Ross Buntrock 
Partner 

Arent Fox LLP 1 Attorneys a t  Law 
1050 Connecticut Avenue, NW 
Washington, DC 20036-5339 
202.775.5734 Di rec t  1 202.857.6395 Fax 
buntrock. rossgarentfox. com I www. arentfox. corn 

CONFIDENTIALITY NOTICE: This e-mai l  and any attachments are f o r  t he  exclusive and 
con f i den t i a l  use o f  t h e  intended rec ip ien t .  I f  you received t h i s  i n  error, please do not 
read, d is t r ibute,  o r  take ac t ion  i n  re l iance upon t h i s  message. Instead, please n o t i f y  us 
immediately by re tu rn  e-mai l  and promptly delete t h i s  message and i t s  attachments from your 
computer system. We do not waive a t to rney-c l ien t  o r  work product p r i v i l e g e  by the  
transmission of t h i s  message. 

----- Or ig ina l  Message----- 
From: Darla Rogers [mailto:DPRogers@riterlaw.corn] 
Sent: Monday, May 09, 2011 5 : 3 9  PM 
To: Schenkenberg, Ph i l ip ;  Talbot J. Wieczorek; Carter, David; Buntrock, Ross; Meredith Moore; 
jcrerner@bantzlaw.com; Margo Northrup; ' Je f f rey  D. Larson' 
Cc: ' Lawson, Wi l l iam [GA] ' ; Browning, Diane C [GAJ 
Subject: RE: SDN v. Sp r in t  Scheduling Order 

I am avai lab le f o r  a c a l l  tomorrow morning a t  10:00 cen t ra l  time. I s  t he re  a bridge? 

Darla 



- - - - -  Or ig ina l  Message----- 
From: Sthenkenberg, P h i l i p  [mailto:PSchenkenberg@Briggs.com] 
Sent: Monday, May 09, 2011 1:38 PM 
To: Talbot I. Wieczorek; Carter, David; Buntrock, Ross; Meredith Moore; jcremer@bantzlaw,com; 
Darla Rogers; Margo Northrup; ' Je f f rey  D. Larson ' 
Cc: 'Lawson, Wil l iam [GA] ' ; Browning, Diane C [GA] 
Subject: RE:  SDN v. Sp r in t  Scheduling Order 

I f  it works f o r  the r e s t  o f  t he  group w e ' l l  go ahead without Talbot. 

P h i l  Schenkenberg 
Briggs and Morgan, P.A.  
Direc t  612.977.8246 
Fax 612.977.8656 
pschenkenberg@briggs.com 
2200 IDS Center 
80 South 8th Street  
Minneapolis, MN 55402 

- - - - -  Or ig ina l  Message----- 
From: Talbot 3 .  Wieczorek [mailto:TJW@gpnalaw.com] 
Sent: Monday, May 09, 2011 1:36 PM 
To: Schenkenberg, Ph i l ip ;  Carter, David; Buntrock, Ross; Meredith Moore; 
jcremer@bantzlaw.com; 'Darla Pollman Rogers'; 'Margo D. Northrup'; ' Je f f rey  D. Larson' 
Cc: ' Lawson, Wi l l iam [GA] ' ; Browning, Diane C [GA] 
Subject: RE: SDN v. Sp r in t  Scheduling Order 

I am unavailable tomorrow morning. 

Talbot 

----- Or ig ina l  Message----- 
From: Schenkenberg, P h i l i p  [mailto:PSchenkenberg@BrFggs.com] 
Sent: Monday, May 09, 2011 12:10 PM 
To: Carter, David; Buntrock, Ross; Meredith Moore; jcremer@bantzlaw.com; Talbot 3 ,  Wieczorek; 
'Darla Pollman Rogers'; 'Margo D. Northrup'; ' Je f f rey  D. Larson' 
Cc : ' Lawson, Wil l iam [GA] ' ; Browning, Diane C [GA] 
Subject: RE: SDN v. Sp r in t  Scheduling Order 

David, I t h i n k  you are overs ta t ing  th ings.  I t o l d  you guys on Wednesday I need t o  t a l k  t o  
Sp r in t ' s  FCC counsel about the i n te rp lay  between these two proceedings, and wasn't able t o  do 
so u n t i l  Fr iday afternoon. I was prepared t o  address t h a t  on t h e  group ca l l ,  and my email 
was a good f a i t h  attempt t o  move the  b a l l  forward. In case I wasn't c lear  enough, I th ink  
you are r i g h t  - there i s n ' t  anything e lse f o r  us t o  t a l k  about substant ively.  We have a 
dispute about whether the  un jus t  enrichment discovery i s  discoverable. You w i l l  f i l e  a 
motion t o  compel. We w i l l  oppose i t. Our concern i s  t h a t  the  pa r t i es  c l e a r l y  t e l l  the 
Commission what i t i s  being asked t o  do t o  the extent we are combining fede ra l  and s ta te  
discovery. That 's an issue f o r  the group t o  weigh i n  on because it's going t o  need t o  be 
addressed i n  the  procedural order. Given your statement t h a t  the  Commission would not  be 
asked t o  address fede ra l  issues, I w i l l  suggest some language t h a t  may accomplish tha t .  

I can t a l k  a t  10 cen t ra l  tomorrow i f  t h a t  works f o r  the group. I w i l l  get comments out today 
i f  I can, but don ' t  t h i n k  t h a t  is necessary f o r  us t o  have a product ive conversation. I also 
t h i n k  i t  was reasonable f o r  us t o  get some depo dates on the calendar now as we negotiate 
testimony and hearing dates, and would hope t h a t  w i l l  be p a r t  o f  t h e  conversation. 

P h i l  



P h i l  Schenkenberg 
Briggs and Morgan, P.A. 
D i rec t  612,977.8246 
Fax 612.977.8650 
pschenkenberg@briggs.com 
2280 I D S  Center 
80 South 8th St ree t  
Minneapolis, MN 55402 

----- Or ig ina l  Message----- 
From: Carter, David [mai l to:  Carter .David@ARENTFOX. COM] 
Sent: Monday, May 09, 2011 12:24 PM 
To: Schenkenberg, Ph i l ip ;  Buntrock, Ross; Meredith Moore; jcremer@bantzlaw.com; 'Talbot 3 .  
Wieczorek'; 'Darla Pollman Rogers'; 'Margo D. Northrup' ; 'Je f f rey  D, Larson' 
Cc: 'Lawson, Wi l l iam [GA]'; Browning, Diane C [CAI  
Subject: RE: SDN v .  Spr in t  Scheduling Order 

P h i l  : 

In l i g h t  o f  your representat ion t h a t  you have a l o t  o f  ava i lab le  the  f i r s t  h a l f  o f  t h i s  week, 
we are puzzled as t o  why you continue t o  refuse our request t o  confer w i th  you regarding 
Spr in t ' s  object ions t o  Northern Va l ley 's  discovery requests. We have requested such a 
conference w i t h  you f o r  several weeks now. And, as we stated i n  our previous emails, which 
you have apparently chosen t o  ignore, we do not bel ieve t h a t  t h i s  discussion i s  one which 
necessitates the involvement o f  the  l a rge r  group. 

Nevertheless, t o  the extent  t h a t  Sp i l t r ock  and SDN also desi re discovery regarding Spr in t ' s  
revenues from the t r a f f i c  on t h e i r  networks f o r  which Spr in t  i s  not  paying, then ce r ta in l y  we 
are happy t o  discuss t h a t  issue b r i e f l y  on our scheduling c a l l .  And, we say b r i e f l y ,  because 
i t  seems t h a t  Spr in t  i s  u n w i l l i n g  t o  engage i n  a conversation regarding the substance o f  i t s  
objections, such t h a t  t he  discussion w i l l  be one only  about t he  l o g i s t i c s  o f  our motion. I n  
t h a t  regard, we again f e e l  obl iged t o  po in t  out t h a t  we are n o t  suggesting t h a t  " the SDPUC 
should o r  can decide what should be ava i lab le  for purposes o f  t he  FCC referra l , "  but  rather  
t h a t  the issues before the  SDPUC are the same as those before the  FCC (w i th  the  d i f ference 
being i n t e r s t a t e  vs. in t ras ta te) ,  and t h a t  t he  in format ion t h a t  we seek i n  t h i s  regard w i l l  
be usefu l  and relevant t o  both. Moreover, as you note, t he  pa r t i es  have already agreed t o  
the  sound and reasonable p r i n c i p l e  t h a t  we should consol idate discovery, ra ther  than 
unnecessarily increasing t ime and expense by proceeding through m u l t i p l e  rounds o f  discovery. 
As such, we bel ieve t h a t  g e t t i n g  t h i s  issue t o  the PUC sooner ra ther  than l a t e r  i s  the  
appropriate course o f  ac t ion  f o r  a l l  pa r t i es ,  

Further, when we spoke b r i e f l y  w i t h  Bret  on Friday, we asked t h a t  Spr in t  provide any proposed 
e d i t s  t o  t he  current  d r a f t  of t he  procedural schedule t o  the  group i n  advance o f  any c a l l  
t h a t  we may reconvene. We bel ieve t h a t  those w r i t t e n  e d i t s  will allow t he  par t ies  t o  have 
the most productive conversation, (And, i n  t h a t  regard, I understand t h a t  Darla w i l l  soon be 
c i r c u l a t i n g  minor proposed e d i t s  i n  order t o  adjust the  hearing date t o  no t  coincide w i th  the  
l e g i s l a t i v e  session i n  South Dakota.) Bret  agreed t o  discuss t h i s  request w i th  you and 
assured us t h a t  Spr in t  would work t o  promptly reschedule the  c a l l .  Can we expect t o  receive 
your w r i t t e n  comments by the end o f  the day? I f  so, I would propose having the  c a l l  tomorrow 
morning a t  15 ET/10 CT, since I w i l l  be out o f  the o f f i c e  on a v a r i e t y  o f  business mat te r  f o r  
the  remainder o f  the week. 

Thanks, 
David 

David Carter 



Attorney 

Arent Fox LLP I Attorneys a t  Law 
1050 Connecticut Avenue, NW 
Washington, DC 20036-5339 
202.857.8972 D i rec t  1 202.857.6395 Fax 
ca r te r .  david@arentfox. corn I www. arentfox. com 

CONFIDENTIALITY NOTICE: This e-mai l  and any attachments are f o r  t he  exclusive and 
conf ident ia l  use o f  the  intended rec ip ien t .  I f  you received t h i s  i n  error,  please do not 
read, d is t r ibu te ,  o r  take ac t ion  i n  re l iance upon t h i s  message. Instead, please n o t i f y  us 
immediately by re turn  e-mai l  and promptly delete t h i s  message and i t s  attachments from your 
computer system. We do not  waive a t to rney-c l ien t  o r  work product p r i v i l e g e  by the 
transmission o f  t h i s  message. 

----- Or ig ina l  Message----- 
From: Schenkenberg, P h i l i p  [mailto:PSchenkenberg@Briggs.com] 
Sent : Monday, May 09, 2011 7: 59 AM 
To: Buntrock, Ross; Meredith Moore; jcremer@bantzlaw.com; 'Talbot  3. Wieczorek'; Carter, 
David; 'Darla Pollman Rogers'; 'Margo D. Northrup' ; 'Je f f rey  D. Larson ' 
Cc: 'Lawson, Wil l iam [GA]'; Browning, Diane C [GA] 
Subject: RE: SDN v. Spr in t  Scheduling Order 

My apologies f o r  the cance l la t ion  on Friday. 

I ' v e  got a l o t  o f  a v a i l a b i l i t y  t he  f i r s t  h a l f  o f  the week i f  we want t o  t r y  t o  reschedule. I 
t h i n k  what we want t o  do i s  make sure we have t ime t o  complete discovery before testimony i s  
due, so we don ' t  end up having t o  come back t o  the  Commission t o  move dates. I n  order t o  
f u r t h e r  t h a t  goal, i t would probably make sense t o  s t a r t  g e t t i n g  some deposit ions on the 
calendar. We j u s t  got a second round o f  discovery responses from Spl i t rock,  and whi le I 
haven't looked a t  them ye t  it seems t o  me we could get Sp l i t rock  and SDN depos on the  
calendar f o r  2-3 days i n  l a t e  May o r  e a r l y  Dune. We're s t i l l  t r y i n g  t o  catalog the Northern 
Val ley information and supplemental responses, so those depos w i l l  need t o  out a b i t  f a r the r .  
With respect t o  non-parties, those discussfons a re  moving forward as wel l .  

There are a few th ings  t o  discuss w i th  respect t o  the language o f  t he  procedural order. The 
group knows t h a t  Spr in t  and the  3rd par ty  defendants had discussed combining SDPUC and FCC 
discovery here, but we have a disagreement about whether there are any issues before the 
SDPUC o r  the  FCC t h a t  would a l low Northern Val ley and Sancom t o  ob ta in  in format ion regarding 
Spr in t ' s  revenues and other in format ion they would use t o  pursue an unjust  enrichment type 
claim. Spr in t  i s  not  going t o  agree t h a t  the SDPUC should o r  can decide what should be 
ava i lab le  for  purposes o f  t he  FCC r e f e r r a l .  It i s  probably worth t a l k i n g  through how we are 
going t o  get t h a t  dispute resolved i n  conjunction w i th  s e t t i n g  dates, I also th ink  the 
current  d r a f t  has a lack  o f  c l a r i t y  w i th  respect t o  the t ime periods involved. Th is  only  
involves Northern Valley, but  i s  complicated by the fact  t h a t  Northern Val ley had a new FCC 
t a r i f f  f i l e d  i n  2010, and then f i l e d  a new lawsui t  against Sp r in t  recent ly  seeking t o  enforce 
t h a t  t a r i f f .  

As I said, I ' m  general ly ava i lab le  t h i s  week. 

P h i l  

- ----  Or ig ina l  Message- - - - - 
From: Buntrock, Ross [mailto:Buntrock.Ross@ARENTFOX.COM] 
Sent: Wednesday, May 04, 2011 12:09 PM 



To: Meredith Moore; jcremer@bantzlaw.com; 'Talbot 1. Wieczorek'; Schenkenberg, Phi l ip ;  
Carter, David; 'Darla Pollman Rogers'; 'Margo D. Northrup'; ' Je f f rey  D. Larson' 
Subject: RE: SDN v. Sp r in t  Scheduling Order 

Le t ' s  plan on 11 AM Centra l / lZ PM Eastern on Friday, David Carter w i l l  c i r c u l a t e  a 
conference br idge number t o  use. 

Thanks, 
Ross 

Ross Buntrock 
Partner 

Arent Fox LLP I Attorneys a t  Law 
1050 Connecticut Avenue, NW 
Washington, DC 20636-5339 
202.775.5734 Di rec t  1 202.857.6395 Fax 
buntrock. ross@arentfox. com ] www. arentfox. com 
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
transmission o f  t h i s  message, 

CONFIDENTIALITY NOTICE: The in format ion contained i n  t h i s  e-mai l  communication and any 
attached documentation may be pr iv i leged, conf ident ia l  o r  otherwise protected from disclosure 
and i s  intended only  f o r  the use o f  t he  designated rec ip ien t (s ) .  I t  i s  not  intended f o r  
transmission to, o r  rece ip t  by, any unauthorized person. The use, d i s t r i bu t i on ,  t ransmi t ta l  
or  re - t ransmi t ta l  by an unintended rec ip ien t  o f  t h i s  communication i s  s t r i c t l y  prohib i ted 
without our express approval i n  w r i t i n g  o r  by e-mail. 
If you are not the  intended rec ip ien t  o f  t h i s  e-mail, please delete i t  from your system 
without copying i t  and n o t i f y  t he  above sender so t h a t  our e-mai l  address may be corrected. 
Receipt by anyone other than the  intended rec ip ien t  i s  not  a waiver o f  any a t to rney-c l ien t  o r  
work-product p r i v i l ege .  
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(ii) promoting, marketing o r  recommending t o  another pa.rty any t ransact ion o r  matter 
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